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COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAlRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
NANCY ARGENZIANO (850) 413-6770 
NAn-IAN A. SKOP 

DAVID E. KLEMENT 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

JIuhlir~£r&ir£ Olnmmissinn 
December 18, 2009 

F'PSC, eLK ., CORUESPONDENCE 
John T. Burnett, Esquire ~Adminismttive_pames_COniUm"i 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

DOCUMENT NO. OS:34'2· C:/106 East College Avenue, Suite 800 
D1STRIBUnON:Tallahassee, Florida 32301-7740 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 060658-EI 

Dear Mr. Burnett: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 00405-07, filed on behalf of 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc., can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
materiaL 

Sincerely, 

c:tV 
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:kmp 
Enclosure 

cc: 	 Cheryl Bulecza-Banks, Division ofEconomic Regulation 
Lisa Bennett, Office ofGeneral Counsel 

RECEIVED 1/VU1.f.k ~I 	 DATE II" /16 
--- CAPITAL CmCLE OFFICE CEN.:a • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 

An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 
PSC Websire: http://www.floridapsc.comlnternetE-mail: contaet@psc.statc.fl,ns 

mailto:contaet@psc.statc.fl,ns
http://www.floridapsc.comlnternet


Marguerite Lockard PS C -Or-O I 36- @OF- %LE. 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Patti Zellner 
Monday, March 03,2008 1 :44 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Lisa Bennett; Timolyn Henry 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 060658.or.021208.lcb.doc 

ORDER DENYING MOTION FOR RECONSIDERATION 

3/3/2008 1:43:00 PM 
Docket Number: 060658-El 

Thank you, 
Patti Z. 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Phone: (850) 413-6208 

I '  
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State of Florida b 
a m - s h  

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: April 17, 2007 

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief of Reporting, Office of Commission Clerk 

RE: DOCKET NO. 060658-Ei, HEARING HELD 04/02-05/07. 

Re: PETITION ON BEHALF OF CITIZENS OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA TO REQUIRE PROGRESS 
ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. TO REFUND CUSTOMERS $143 MILLION. 

DOCUMENT NOS.: 03130-07, 04/12/07, 152 Pages, volume I 
03131-07, 04/12/07, 203 Pages, volume 2 
03132-07, 04/12/07, 125 Pages, Volume 3 
03133-07, 04/12/07, 106 Pages, volume 4 
03134-07, 04/12/07, 110 Pages, Volume 5 
03135-07, 04/12/07, 170 Pages, Volume 6 
03174-07, 04/13/07, 220 Pages, Volume 7 
03213-07, 04/16/07, 092 Pages, Volume 8 
03214-07, 04/16/07, 240 Pages, Volume 9 
03223-07, 04/16/07, 162 Pages, Volume IO 

The transcript for the above proceedings has been completed and is forwarded for 
placement in the docket file, including attachments. 

Please note that Staff distribution of this transcript was made to: 

LEGAL, ECR 

Acknowledged BY: 

JF/rlm 



State of Florida b 
$€&lkS&e a- 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: March 30, 2007 

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief of Reporting, Office of Commission Clerk 

RE: DOCKET NO. 060658-El, PREHEARINC HELD 03/21/07. 

Re: PETITION ON BEHALF OF CITIZENS OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA TO 
REQUIRE PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. TO REFUND CUSTOMERS 
$143 MILLION. 

DOCUMENT NO: 02593-07, 03/26/07 

The transcript for the above proceedings has been completed and is 
forwarded for placement in the docket file, including attachments. 

Please note that Staf f  distribution of this transcript was made to: 

LEGAL, ECR 

Acknowledged BY: 

JF/rlm 
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Kimberley Pena 

From: Kimberley Pena 

Sent: 

To : Lorena Holley 

Subject: RE: Party Status in Docket Number 060658-El 

Friday, March 16, 2007 8:03 AM 

Per this e-mail and the Order will will do so. Please note that the Inactive Party Status will be reflected in the Party of 
Record Comments only. 

From: Lorena Holley 
Sent: Thursday, March 15,2007 3:42 PM 
To: Kimberley Pena; Tiffany Williams; Matilda Sanders 
Subject: Party Status in Docket Number 060658-E1 

Hi Ladies - attached is the Order Confirming Party Status issued in this docket. Please revise the designation of the parties 
according to this order. 
Thanks. 

From: Pauline Evans 
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2007 2:42 PM 
To: Alex Glenn; Bill McNulty; Bill-Feaster@FPL.com; Brenda Irizarry; Cap. Damund Williams; Cecilia Bradley, Esq; Charles Beck; 
Charlotte Wheeler (OAG); Dianne Triplett; Earl Poucher; Gary Livingston (rgliving@southernco.com); Gary Sasso; James D. 
Beasley; James W. Brew, Esq; Javier Portuondo; Jeffrey Stone (jas@beggslane.com); jmcwhirter@mac-law.com; Joe mcGlothlin; 
John LaVia (jlavia@yvlaw.net); John T. Burnett (john.burnett@pgnmail.com); John T. Butler (john-butler@fpl.com); Karin Torain; 
Keino Young; Kory Dubin; Lee Willis; Lisa Bennett; Lorena Holley; Lt. Col. Karen White; Michael B. Twomey 
(miketwomey@talstar.com); Mke Walls; nhorton@lawfla.com; Patty Christensen; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; Pete Lester; Schef 
Wright; sdriteno@southernco.com; tperrymmac-law.com; Tricia Merchant; W. 3. Stiles; Wade-Litchfield@fpl.com 
Subject: Docket Number 060658-E1 

On behalf of Lorena A. Holley, Senior Attorney, and Lisa Bennett, Senior Attorney, please find attached, 

ORDER CONFIRMING PARTY STATUS 

Please note that following this e-mail, Staffs e-mail distribution list will be revised to include only named parties (active or inactive) 
to this docket. 

Thank you. 

Pau 7 i n e  EVanS 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

pevans@psc.state.fl.us 
850-4 13-6 195 

311 612007 



1 CCA Official ***** 

Matilda Sanders p a  -e 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Pauline Evans 
Thursday, March 15,2007 2:OO PM 
CCA - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 060658intervenor.lcb.doc 

311 512007 1 :58:00 PM 
Docket Number: 060658-El 

ORDER CONFIRMING PARTY STATUS 

Pau 7 ine Evans 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

pevans@osc.state.fI.us 
850-4 13-61 95 



1 ***** 1 :CA Official 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Pauline Evans 
Thursday, March 01,2007 3:39 PM 
CCA - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

.A 
Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 060658.3rd.rev.oep.lah.doc 
Order Type: 

31112007 3:38:00 PM 
Docket Number: 060658-El 

Signed I Hand Deliver 

THlRD ORDER REVISING ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE 

Original will be hand-delivered. Thank you. 

~ a u 7 i n e  Evans 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

pevans@mc.state.fI.us 
850-4 13-61 95 



0 Psc-oq-0 /%2- Pco- &z * 
Marguerite Lockard 

From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

Janice Banka 
Monday, February 26,2007 454 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 2/26/2007 4:52:00 PM !;)J/$ #$J&d 
CLERK Docket Number: 060658-El 

Filename I Path: 2006/060658/0rders/060658.2nd.ord .rev.oep.progress.lah.doc 
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver 

Second Or ' ' Qrder Establishing Procedure. 

N u m b e c d e r  -- 
.. ---__ 

Janice R. Banka 
Deputy Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of the General Counsel 
Economic Regulation Section 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
850-41 3-621 0 (voice) 
850-413-621 1 (fax) 
jban ka@psc.state.fl.us 

1 



M E M O R A N D U M  

February1 9,2007 

TO: COMMISSIONER KATRINA J. MCMURRIEN 

FROM: OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL (HOLLEY) d! 
RE: DOCKET NO. 060658-E1 - PETITION ON BEHALF OF CITIZENS OF THE 

STATE OF FLORIDA TO REQUIRE PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. 
TO REFUND CUSTOMERS $143 MILLION. 

Attached is a Second Order Revising Order Establishing Procedure, which is ready for 
your review and signature. Please call Pauline Evans at 413-6195 or Lorena Holley at 413-6193 
when it has been signed. 

LAH/PE 
Attachment 
1:\2006\060658\0RDERS\060658.2nd. ord.rev.oep.progress.lah.mem.doc 



1 ***** CCA Official 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Janice Banka 
Wednesday, February 21,2007 9:21 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices; Lisa Bennett; Lorena Holley; Jane Faurot; Sandy Simmons 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 2/21/2007 9:18:00 AM 

Filename / Path: 2006/060658/060658notice hrg&prehrg.lcb.doq 
Docket Number: 060658-El 

Notice Type: 
- .  

&4J 
PrehearinglHearing 

REVISED NOTICE OF HEARING AND PREHEARING. 
REFLECTS CHANGE OF TIME FOR PRHEARING ON 3-21-07. 

Number of pages in Notice - 3. 

Thanks "J" 

Janice R. Banka 
Deputy Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of the General Counsel 
Economic Regulation Section 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
850-413-621 0 (voice) 
850-4 1 3-62 1 1 (fax) 
jbanka@psc.state.fl.us 



- 
Marguerite Lockard 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Janice Banka 
Tuesday, February 20,2007 1051 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices; Lisa Bennett; Lorena Holley; Sandy Simmons; Jane Faurot 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: 2006/060658/060658noticehrg&prehrg.lcb.doc 
Notice Type: Prehearing/Hearing 

2/20/2007 10:50:00 AM 
Docket Number: 060658-El 

Notice of Hearing and Prehearing. 

Janice R. Banka 
Deputy Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of the General Counsel 
Economic Regulation Section 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
850-41 3-6210 (voice) 
850-4 1 3-62 1 1 (fax) 
j ban ka@psc.state.fl.us 

1 



I ***** CCA Offlcial Filing****2/15/2007 10:34 AM 

0 
Matilda Sanders %e- 07H 01% Q C . 0 4 1  
From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

Janice Banka 
Thursday, February 15,2007 10:33 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order 1 Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: 2006/060658/060658oepamendl .Icb.doc 
Order Type: 

211 5/2007 10:31:00 AM 
Docket Number: 060658-El 

Signed / Hand Deliver 

First Order Revising Order Establishing Procedure. 

Number of pages in order - 4. 

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
850-41 3-621 1 (fax) 
jban ka@psc.state.fl.us 



State of Florida e 

DATE: December 27, 2006 

TO: Blanca S. Bayo, Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and 

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Office of Hearing Reporter Services, Division 
Administrative Services 

of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
RE: DOCKET NO. 060658-ElJ AGENDA HELD 12/19/06. 

Re: PETITION ON BEHALF OF CITIZENS OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA TO 
REQUIRE PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. TO REFUND CUSTOMERS 
$143 MILLION. 

DOCUMENT NO: 11755-06, 12/26/06 

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



Zil,  :- L 
Date of Request: 12/7/2006 Date of Agenda Conference: 1211 912006 Item No. 

Docket No.: 060658-El Brief Title: OPC Petition to require PEF to refund $143 million 
K C F C - 7  # # $ , ” v / ; :  Fa 

Requested by: [XI Staff 0 Other ‘ . A .  ; i12;;z, 

(Name) 31.Ey( 
Please attach a copy of the written documentation filed (IF OTHER) 

STAFF’S Recommendation to Executive Suite (IF OTHER) Approve Request 0 Deny Request 

ACTION REQUESTED [see APM 2.111 

0 

0 

€3 

Defer Item to Agenda Scheduled 

Change Order of Item or Take Up at Time Certain 

Withdraw Item (not expected to return to Agenda) 

Late Filed Recommendation (must be filed no later than 3:OO p.m. on the date approved for late filing) A copy of the front page of the 
recommendation must be provided to CCA by 12 noon on the regular filing date for use as a place-holder during agenda preparation. 

Add Item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525(2), F.S.] - Issue an ADDENDUM and give Legal NOTICE 

Add Emergency Item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525 (3), F.S.] - Issue an ADDENDUM and Give Fair NOTICE . 

Date: 

Concise explanation, justification or comments (attach additional sheet if necessary): 

The Motion to Dismiss and response provides extensive legal citation. Extra time for supervisory review of 
recommendation is needed. We request that we be allowed to file recommendation on Monday, December 
11,2006. 

Signature (Technical Staff): Initials (Division Director or Designee): f l  
Signature (Legal Staff): 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR: 

Initials (General Counsel or Designee): 

Recommendation to the Chairman’s Office 

Initials: 

Comments: 

CHAIRMAN’S OFFICE: 

Initials: 

0 Approve Request 0 Deny Request 
Date: 

0 Approve Request 0 Deny Request 

Date: 

- PSCIEXD-001 (Rev. 06/04) 



Blank ~r ' 

ab 
Tiffany Williams 

From: Tiffany Williams 

Sent: 
To: Kimberley Pena 

Subject: RE: 060658 

Wednesday, October 11,2006 9:34 AM 

Comple te  ! 

ADMIMSTR- 

From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2006 7:59 AM 
To: Tiffany Williams 
Subject: RE: 060658 

Have you seen the docket'! Has this becn completed? 

From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Wednesday, October 04, 2006 7:35 AM 
To: Kimberley Pena; Tiffany Williams 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Matilda Sanders 
Subject: 060658 

This new docket has a listing of documents from 060001 that will need to be pulled and 
moved to the new docket. I've already moved them online to the new dkt and deleted them 
from 060001. 

thanks. 
kaY 

10/11/2006 



n 
Assionme n t  and Schedulina Reco r d  

n 

I 

Page 1 o f  1 

I 

Section 1 - Bureau o f  Records Ccimletes 

Docket No. 960658-EL Date Docketed: lO/03/2 006 T i t le :  Pet i t ion on behalf of Citizens o f  the State of Florida t o  
require Progress Energy Florida, Inc. t o  refund customers 1143 
millinn .... . . ."... 

mhinim*"eD P.ti* acarra 
WCUMENT NO. o!@A-O 7 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Company: Citizens of S t a t e  of Florida 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Of f ic ia l  F i l ing  Date: Expi ration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

DPR Staff 

Staf f  Counsel 

LXx5 

Due Dates 

Current CASR revision level  Previous Current 

I I I 

7. 

9. 
10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
1s. 

a. 

-I! 
21. 
.. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 

29. 
Recamended assignments f o r  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

za. 

32. 
Full Connission - C m i s s i o n  Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner- Staf f  - 134. _ _  
Date f i led  wi th CCA: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staff Counsel 

I I I 

I I i 
140. I I J 

Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) 
I 

Conmissioners 1 Hrg I S ta f f  I 
Prehearing Off icer 

I Conmi ss i  oners I ADM I 

i identical panel dicides the case. 
*e one Conmissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staff M&r i s  
gned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

\OlS-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

Approved: 
Date: 



mAZs ianment and Schedulina Record 

Staff Assisnmentr 

B McNulty 

E Drawr. P Lester . 
S Matlock. 3 Slenkewicz 
R VonFossen. B Windham 

Page 1 o f  1 

~ ~- 
FOR UPDATES CMVTACT THE REcoRlK SECTION:(dSO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

Current CASR revis ion leve l  Previous Current 

1. Revised CASR Due I "E I 11/11/2006 
2. 
3. 

n 
Section 1 - Bureau of Records 

Docket No.- - 
h 

Date Docketed: lpLpu 2006 Ti t le :  Pet i t ion on behalf o f  Cit izens o f  the State o f  Florida t o  
require Progress Energy Florida. Inc. t o  refund customers $143 
mi l l ion.  

Conpany: Citizens o f  State o f  Flor ida 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

7 

Official F i l i n g  Date: Expi rat ion: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: CCA CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA 

indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I I 
%ion 2 - OPR Colmletes and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. ime Sch&Js 

WARNING: THIS SOIEWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DocuplENT I IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT m REVISION. 
. A19 

Cotmissioners Hrg S ta f f  
Exam 

ALL I ED I D S ]  AR l C r l  TW 

X I I 

Proaram Module 

OPR Staff 

Cmiss ioners 

Staf f  Counsel 

!K!b 

4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 

L Y .  
Recamended assignments f o r  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  C d s s i o n  
Hearing Examiner- Staf f  34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  wi th CCA: 36. 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staff Counsel 

I I 
I I 

I I I 
I 1 - 7  

I I 

140. I I 
S +ion 3 - Chair" c m l e t e s  Assignments are as follows: 



h n 

Event 

Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Page Last Revised 01/23/2007 at 1:16 pm. 

Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

of 1 

Prehearing Conference 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett 

Commissioner Arriaga Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Carter General Counsel 
Commissioner Tew Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 
Commissioner Littlefield Commission Clerk & ADM Services 
Executive Director Competitive MarketdEnforcement 
Public Information Officer Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar 

03/19/2007 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 11:OO a. 

Docket Number: 060658-E1 -- Petition on behalf of Citizens of the State of Florida to require Progress Energy Florida, Inc. to refund 
customers $143 million. 

Hearine 104/02/2007 ITallahassee / E-148 I 9:30 a. - 5:OOu. 

Hearing 

Hearing 

04/03/2007 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:OO p. 

04/04/2007 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:OO p. 

Prebearing 
Offieer 

Remarks: 

ED AR CT TW LT ADM = 
OEP PSC-07-0048-PCO-EI, 1/16/07. 

II Commissioners II 
ED AR CT TW LT ADM l333El 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 060658-EI-00001-004 



Case Assignment and Schedulinq Record 

Section 1 - Bureau of Records Comletes n A 

Proaram Module A19 

Staff ASSianmentS 

OPR S t a f f  B McNulty 
C Bulecza-Banks 
E Draper, P Lester 
S Matlock, J Slemkewicz 
R VonFossen, B Windham 

Y 
Page 1 o f  1 

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUNENT 
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SU6JECT TO REVISIDN. 
FOR UPDATES CDNTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (SSO] 413-6770 

Due Dates 
Current CASR revision leve l  Previous Current 

1. * Revised CASR Due S M E  11/13/2006 
2. * Staff Recomndation - Motion t o  Dismiss SAME 12/07/2006 
3.  * Agenda - Motion t o  Dismiss SAME 12/19/2006 
4. * Order Establishing Procedure SAME 01/16/2007 
5. Standard Order - Motion To Dismiss 01/08/2007 01/24/2007 
6. Close Docket SAME 08/09/2007 - 

Docket No.060658-E1 Date Docketed: 10/03/2006 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion  on behalf o f  Cit izens of the State of Florida t o  
require Progress Energy Florida, Inc. t o  refund customers $143 
m i l  1 ion. 

Conpany: Citizens o f  State o f  Flor ida 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc.  

I .  

Sta f f  Counsel L Bennett 8. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 

Reconmended assiqnments f o r  hearing 30. 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Conmission Comnission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner S ta f f  34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  w i t h  36. 

37. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 

S ta f f  Counsel 
140. 

Section 3 - Chairman Comletes 

I I 

I I 
I I 

I I 
I I 

I I 

Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing OfficerCs) 
Conmissioners I Hrg I S ta f f  1 

Prehearing Of f i cer  
Conmi ssioners I ADM I 

Exam 
ALL I ED I AR I CT I lW I 

Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: I&+ 
Where one Comnissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S ta f f  Meher i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

LT 
X 

01/~’?107 Date: 

PX/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case ASS Page 1 o f  1 ianment and Schedulino Reco rcj 

W o n  1 - Bureau of Records Comle n 

Prwram W u l e  A19 

Staff ~~~i~~~~~~ 

Docket No.060658-E1 Date Docketed: 10/03/2006 T i t l e :  Pe t i t i on  on behalf of Cit izens of the State o f  Florida t o  
require Progress Energy Florida, Inc. t o  refund customers $143 
m i l l  ion. 

Conpany: Citizens of State o f  Flor ida 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

WARNING: THIS SCHEWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PUNNING LIOCUMENT 
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORM SE": (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

Off ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: Expiration : 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

X I I 

OPR Staf f  B McNulty I Current a R  revis ion leve l  
- - - - - _ _ _  

Previous Current 

Staf f  Counsel 

cas 

Recomnended assianments fo r  hearina 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 

Ful l  Cotmission 
Hearing Examine 

Date f i l e d  wi th CCA: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staff Counsel 

140. I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman C m  l e t =  Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officercs) 
C d s s i o n e r s  I Hrg I Staff I 

Preheari ng O f f  i cor 
I C m i  ssioners I A D M I  

the ident ical  panel d;cides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S ta f f  Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Cotmission decides the case. 

PSC/CCAOlS-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

Approved: 
Date: 



n n 

Case SchedulindRescheduling Advice 
Page 1 of 1 Last Revised 02/01/2007 at 3:OO p.m. 

Remarks: 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett 

Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner New1 Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 
Commissioner New2 Commission Clerk & ADM Services 
Executive Director Competitive MarketsEnforcement 
Public Information Officer Reg. ComplianceKonsumer Asst. 

From: Ofice of Chairman Lisa Edgar 

Docket Number: 060658-E1 -- Petition on behalf of Citizens of the State of Florida to require Progress Energy Florida, Inc. to refund 
customers $143 million. 

OEP PSC-07-0048-PCO-EI, 1/16/07. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event ormer Date New Date Location / Room Time 
I I I 
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2. Hearingmrehearing Assignment Information 
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Prehearin Commissioners Commissioners 

PSC/CHM 8 (0912005) CCS Form Number: 060658-EI-00001-005 
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Docket No. BO658 -m Date Docketed: 10/03/2006 Ti t le :  Pet i t ion  on behalf of Citizens o f  the State o f  Florida t o  
require Progress Energy Florida, Inc. t o  refund customers $143 
m i l  1 ion. 

Conpany: Citizens of State of Flor ida 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i ng  Date: Expiration : 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Referred to: CCA CMP (ECR) GCL P I  F RCA SCR SGA 
VOW indicates OPR) I 1 x 1  X I  X I  I I I I 

%ion 2 - DPR cwletes and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. Time Sc hedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS  AN INTERNAL PUNNING W M E N T  
I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES W T A C T  THE RECORM SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

Current CASR revis ion level Previous Current 

prwram Mcdule 

Q P L s u f f  
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Recotmended assignments for hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

Ful l  Comission X Conmission Panel- 
- Hearing Examiner Staf f  - 

I I 
Date f i l e d  with CCA: JZ/ZO/ZOO 7 36. I I _ _  

- Hearing Officer(s.1 
C d s s i o n e r s  I Hrg I Staf f  1 Prehearing Of f icer  

Comi ssioners I A D M I  
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Cotnnissioners 

W o n  1 - Bureau o f  Records f i  

Docket No. 060658 -EX Date Docketed: 10/03/2006 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion  on behalf of Citizens of the State o f  Florida t o  
require Progress Energy Florida, Inc. t o  refund c(1Stows 5143 
mi l l ion.  

Conpany: Citizens o f  State o f  Florida 
Progress Energy Florida. Inc. 

C o m i  ssioners ADn 
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Section 1 - Office o f  Comission Clert - f i  

Prwram Module A19 

Staff ~~~i~~~~~~ 

J Page 1 of 1 

WARNING THIS SCHEWLE IS  AN INTERNAL PLANNING RXUMENT 
I T  IS  TENTATIVE AND SUSJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CWYTACT THE RECORDS SFCTION: (8.50) 413-6770 

Docket No.060658-EI Date Docketed: 10/03/2006 T i t le :  Pet i t ion on behalf of Cit izens of the State o f  Florida t o  
require Progress Energy Florida, Inc. t o  refund customers $143 
m i l l  ion. 

Conpany: Citizens o f  State o f  Flor ida 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc.  

1. Direct  Testimony 
2. Issue Iden t i f i ca t i on  
3 .  Discovery Actions Conplete 
4. S ta f f  Reconrnendation 

Agenda 
Standard Order - Final 
Close Docket 

Off ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
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29. 
Reconmended assignments f o r  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

2a. 

32. 
Fu l l  Comission -I(_ Conmission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  wi th CLK: 36. 

37. 
38. 
39. 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 

~~ 

Staff Counsel 
I I I 

140. I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman Conmletes Assignments are as follows: 
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Docket No.060658-E1 Date Docketed: 10/03/2006 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion  on behalf of Cit izens o f  the State o f  Flor ida t o  
require Progress Energy Florida, Inc. t o  refund customers $143 
m i l l  ion. 

Conpany: Cit izens of State of Flor ida 
Progress Energy-Vorida. Inc. 
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Of f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: Expiration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: AOM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL P I  F RCA SCR SGA 

-1 X X X 
Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Prooram Module A19 IWARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
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S ta f f  Counsel 

OCRs (CWP) 

I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SU63ECT TO REVISION. 
CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(SSO) 413-6770 

CASR revis ion leve l  
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Previous Current 
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Recmnded assiqnments fo r  hearina 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 

32. 
Fu l l  Comnission X Comnission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  34. 

Date f i l e d  wi th CLK: 
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140. I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 
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CCA Official FiIing****3/30/2%3:14 PM * 
Matilda Sanders psc- 07 0a76 - PCO - 
From: 
sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schlndler 
Friday, March 30,2007 3:14 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Larry Harris 
Order I Notica Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 08065&El 
Filename I Path: 000658procedural.ldh.doc 

3/30/2007 3: l l :OO PM 

An ORDER DENYING PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA INC.’S MOTION TO STRIKE OR, ALTERNATIVELY, MOTION IN 
LIMINE TO EXCLUDE TESTIMONY has been moved to GC Orders for issuance IMMEDIATELY per Commissioner 
McMurrian. 

Kim, I will deliver the order shortly. 

Thanks 

is 

Jacquelice Schindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shmard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 
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n CCA Official FIllng****3/29/20 7 Z03 PM A 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Janice Banka 
Thursday, March 29,2007 155  PM 
CLK -Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 2006106065810rders1060658phorder.lcb.doc 
Order Type: 

3/29/2007 1:54:00 PM 
Docket Number: 060658-El 

Signed I Hand Deliver 

Prehearing Order. 

Number of pages in Order - 43. 

Thanks =I" 

Janice R. Banka 
Deputy Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of the General Counsel 
Economic Regulation Section 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
850-413-6210 (voice) 
850-413-621 1 (fax) 
jbanka@psc.state.fl.us 
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CCA Ohcial Filing**"ll22/20 1037 AM 

Matilda Sanders - - 0 5 9  - PCa - 5 1  

From: Pauline Evans 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, January 22,2007 10:37 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 5 
Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 060658-El 
Filename / Path: 060658or.lcb.doc 

1/22/2007 10:36:00 AM 

ORDER DENYING PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA'S MOTION TO DISMISS 

Please note that this order replaces the order sent earlier. Thank you 

Pauline Evans 
Ofice of the General Counsel 
F/orida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

pevans@Dsc.state.fI.us 
850-4 13-61 95 



c+% 1 CCA dfficial Fi l ing***nl /16/20~:34 PM *.... 

From: Patti Zellner 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Tuesday, January 16,2007 2:32 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

M 
Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 060658-El 
Filename / Path: 060658oep2.lcb.doc 
Order Type: 

1/16/2007 2:31:00 PM 

Signed / Hand Deliver 

ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE 

I will bring the original to you now (11 pages). 

The attorney has requested that this get issued today if possible, please. 

07 JAN I 6  PI4 2: 43 

COMMISSION 
CLERK 



1 CqA Ofilclal Flling****9/1/2 6 a29 AM ..*e. !R A 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Patti Zeiiner 
Friday, September 01,2006 8:04 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 060001-E1 
Filename / Path: 
Order Type: 

9/1/2006 803:OO AM 

060001order granting OPC extension.lcb.doc 
Signed / Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME 

(Original will be sent to you this morning) 

GOMMlSSlO~ 
CLERK 


